Streator Elementary School District #44
Board of Education Meeting
June 19, 2018

ACTION ITEM
TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Debbra Martin, Assistant Superintendent
SUBJECT: Dairy and Bread Bids
PROPOSED ACTION:
That the Board of Education approves the Dairy and Bread Bids as presented.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
DAIRY BID:

Bids were sent to Prairie Farms and posted in the Times. One bid was received to supply Dairy products
for the 2018-2019 school year from Prairie Farms.

PRAIRIE FARMS MILK PRODUCERS

Firm Esc FY17
% Pt. 1% White .300 270 .290
% Pt. Skim White .280 250 270
% Pt. 1% Choc .330 300 NA
% Pt. Skim Choc .320 .290 310
% Pt. 100% Orange Juice .360 .330 .350

It is recommended that the firm bid submitted by Prairie Farms be formally accepted for the 2018-2019
school year.

BAKERY BID:

We received one bid from Kohl Wholesale, which provides bread for the LaSalle County Area
Cooperative.

It is recommended the district purchase bread supplies through our LaSalle County Area Cooperative for
the 2018-2019 school year.



